
 

City of Galena, Illinois

 
AGENDA 

 
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

 
MONDAY, JANUARY 27, 2014  

 
6:30 P.M. – CITY HALL 312 ½ NORTH MAIN STREET  

 
ITEM DESCRIPTION 

 
14C-0024. 

 
Call to Order by Presiding Officer 

14C-0025. Roll Call 
14C-0026. Establishment of Quorum 
14C-0027. Pledge of Allegiance 
14C-0028. Reports of Standing Committees 
14C-0029. Citizens Comments 

• Not to exceed 15 minutes as an agenda item 
• Not more than 3 minutes per speaker 
• No testimony on zoning items where a public hearing has been conducted 

  
  

CONSENT AGENDA CA14-02 
 

ITEM DESCRIPTION PAGE 

14C-0030. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting of January 13, 
2013 

3-8 

 
14C-0031. Acceptance of November and December 2013 Financial Report  -- 

 
14C-0032. Approval of a Resolution Regarding the Release of Executive Session Minutes 

for Public Inspection 
9-15 

   
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

None. 
 

Page 1 of 41



NEW BUSINESS 
 

 

CALENDAR INFORMATION 
 

BOARD/COMMITTEE DATE TIME PLACE 

Historic Preservation Comm. Thurs. February 6 6:30 P.M. City Hall 

City Council Mon. February 10 6:30 P.M. City Hall 

Zoning Board of Appeals Wed. February 12 6:30 P.M. City Hall 

 
Posted: Thursday, January 23, 2014 at 4:30 p.m.    Posted By:       

ITEM DESCRIPTION PAGE 
 
14C-0033. 

 
Discussion and Possible Action on Request by Tristate Historical Presentations 
for City Funding to Support the Design and Construction of the “Grant’s 
Triumphant Return to Galena” Project 

16-19 

 
14C-0034. 

  
Discussion and Possible Action on Report from the Deer Population Control 
Committee 

20-32 

 
14C-0035. 

   
Discussion and Possible Action on 2014 Sustainability Work Plan 33-34 

 
14C-0036. 

 
Warrants  35-41 

14C-0037. Alderpersons’ Comments  
14C-0038. City Administrator’s Report   
14C-0039. Mayor’s Report  
14C-0040. Adjournment  

Page 2 of 41



Regular Board Meeting     13 January 2014 
 

1 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF 13 JANUARY 2014 
 
14C-0001 – CALL TO ORDER 
 
Mayor Terry Renner called the regular meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. in the Board Chambers at 
312½ North Main Street on 13 January 2014.   
 
14C-0002 – ROLL CALL 
 
Upon roll call the following members were present:  Bernstein, Fach, Greene, Kieffer, Lincoln, 
Painter, Renner 
 
14C-0003 – ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM 
 
Mayor Renner announced a quorum of Board members present to conduct City business.   
 
14C-0004 – PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
The Pledge was recited.   
 
14C-0005 - REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEES 
 
None.   
 
14C-0006 – PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
Tom Brusch, 411 S. Prospect – Brusch gave a report for 2013 as compared to 2014 for the 
Visitor Center.  He reported the following figures: 
 
     2012  2013 
 

Lodging Occupancy  66.7%  71.1% 
Welcome Center Visitors 25,900  25,900 
Lodging Tax Revenues  $454,000 $486,000 
 

Brusch urged the council to move forward with the work 0n Spring and Gear Streets.  He is 
convinced that a great majority of Galenian’s want that work done.   
 
Rick Pariser, 113 S. High Street – Pariser voiced concern no one questioned spending $4,000 
to refurbish the council table.  He feels the limits of spending have been reached on this project 
and recommended putting a lid on any future spending.   
 
 

CONSENT AGENDA CA14-01 
 

14C-0007 – APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF THE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF 
DECEMBER 23, 2013 
 
14C-0008 – APPROVAL OF A REQUEST BY THE STATE GEOLOGICAL SURVEY TO 
UTILIZE THE DEPOT PARKING LOT ON SATURDAY, MAY 31, 2014 FOR A FIELD TRIP TO 
GALENA 
 
14C-0009 – APPROVAL OF CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY #3 FOR THE CITY HALL 
PROJECT 
 
Motion :  Kieffer moved, seconded by Fach, to approve Consent Agenda 14CA-01.   
 
Discussion :   None.      

Page 3 of 41



Regular Board Meeting     13 January 2014 
 

2 

 
Roll Call :  AYES: Fach, Greene, Kieffer, Lincoln, Painter, Bernstein, Renner 
  NAYS: None 
       
  The motion carried.   
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
14C-0010 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON THE CITY OF GALENA POSITION 
ON THE SPRING STREET AND GEAR STREET RECONSTRUCTION PROJECT 
 
Alderman Fach recused himself from discussions and the meeting.   
 
Motion : Painter moved, seconded by Bernstein, to raise no objection to the current Illinois 
Department of Transportation plans for the Spring Street and Gear Street Reconstruction Project 
and we communicate this to the Illinois Department of Transportation.   
 
Discussion :  Painter stated she understands this is a great concern to some people; however, at 
the same time the plan addresses safety and storm water runoff to benefit the residents on Spring 
Street.  The project will also benefit the neighborhoods on Gear Street.  The City has worked with 
IDOT to come up with the best plan possible.  She believes IDOT is at the end of the 
accommodations they are willing to do and the project needs to be able to go ahead.   
 
Bernstein advised she has heard lots of comments both pro and con but she has concluded that 
the first and foremost matter is safety.  The project will address that as well a runoff and will 
eliminate the box culverts.   
 
Lincoln sated he is not on board with the widths of the sidewalks.  He stated one problem he sees 
is having a path there with nothing to the East or West to attach it to.  He would prefer to see the 
sidewalks reduced down to save a little bit more land along the corridor; however, he stated he 
would support the plan as it is in the best interest of the town.   
 
Greene agrees the plan will help a lot of people but it is going to hurt a lot as well.  The ones it will 
hurt are in the old part of town.   
 
Renner stated he feels this is what is best for the good of the city as far as pedestrian safety and 
storm water runoff.  He feels comfortable with IDOT’s answers to the city’s resolution.   
 
Kieffer agreed with all comments made adding $15 million dollars is a lot of money.  He would like 
to go ahead with the project.   
 
Painter feels the City has done all they can to address the concerns expressed.  While it is not a 
plan that will work for everyone equally as well, it is in the best interest of the City.   
 
Roll Call :  AYES: Kieffer, Lincoln, Painter, Bernstein, Renner  
  NAYS: Greene 
   
  The motion carried.   
 
14C-0011 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON A RESOLUTION ON ZONING CAL. 
NO. 11A-04, AN APPLICATION BY THE CITY OF GALENA TO REVISE THE DEFINITION OF 
RECREATIONAL VEHICLES AND THE STORAGE REGULATIONS FOR RECREATIONAL 
VEHICLES 
 
Motion :  Bernstein moved, seconded by Painter, to approve the Resolution on Zoning Cal. No. 
11A-04, an application by the City of Galena to revise the definition of recreational vehicles and 
the storage regulations for recreational vehicles.   

Page 4 of 41



Regular Board Meeting     13 January 2014 
 

3 

 
Discussion :   Renner noted from time to time changes need to be made to keep on top of things 
as times change.  Lincoln stated he liked the idea that if a property doesn’t meet the criteria, they 
have the option of applying for a special use permit.   
 
Roll Call :  AYES:  Kieffer, Lincoln, Painter, Bernstein, Fach, Greene, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
   
  The motion carried.   
 
14C-0012 – FIRST READING OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ARTICLE 0, SECTION 154.015 
AND ARTICLE 4, SECTION 154.406 REGARDING THE DEFINITION OF RECREATIONAL 
VEHICLES AND THE STORAGE REGULATIONS FOR RECREATIONAL VEHICLES 
 
Motion :  Painter moved, seconded by Kieffer, to approve the first reading and waive the second 
reading of an ordinance amending Article 0, Section 154.015 and Article 4, Section 154.406 
regarding the definition of recreational vehicles and the storage regulations for recreational 
vehicles, item 14C-011.    
 
Discussion :  None.           
 
Roll Call :  AYES: Lincoln, Painter, Bernstein, Fach, Greene, Kieffer, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
   
  The motion carried.   
 
14C-0013 – FIRST READING OF AN ORDINANCE ABATING CERTAIN TAXES 
HERETOFORE LEVIED BY THE CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS FOR THE 2010 SEWER 
BONDS 
 
Motion :  Greene moved, seconded by Painter, to approve the first reading and waive the second 
reading of an ordinance abating certain taxes heretofore levied by the City of Galena, Illinois for 
2010 sewer bonds.   
 
Discussion :  None.         
 
Roll Call :  AYES:  Painter, Bernstein, Fach, Greene, Kieffer, Lincoln, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
   
  The motion carried.   
 
14C-0014 – FIRST READING OF AN ORDINANCE ABATING CERTAIN TAXES 
HERETOFORE LEVIED BY THE CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS FOR THE 2012A BONDS 
 
Motion :  Greene moved, seconded by Kieffer, to approve the first reading and waive the second 
reading of an ordinance abating certain taxes heretofore levied by the City of Galena, Illinois for 
2012A bonds.   
 
Discussion : None.          
 
Roll Call :  AYES:  Bernstein, Fach, Greene, Kieffer, Lincoln, Painter, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
   
  The motion carried.   
 
14C-0015 – FIRST READING OF AN ORDINANCE ABATING CERTAIN TAXES 
HERETOFORE LEVIED BY THE CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS FOR THE 2012B BONDS 

Page 5 of 41



Regular Board Meeting     13 January 2014 
 

4 

 
Motion :  Painter moved, seconded by Greene, to approve the first reading and waive the second 
reading of an ordinance abating certain taxes heretofore levied by the City of Galena, Illinois for 
2012B bonds, item 14C-0015.   
 
Discussion :  None.        
 
Roll Call :  AYES:  Fach, Greene, Kieffer, Lincoln, Painter, Bernstein, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
   
  The motion carried.   
 
14C-0016 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON FISCAL YEAR 2015-2019 CAPITAL 
IMPROVEMENT PLAN 
 
Motion :  Fach moved, seconded by Kieffer, to approve the Capital Improvement Plan for 2015-
2019, item 14C-0016 
 
Discussion : Renner advised Council can take a look at this more when it comes to budget time.   
 
Fach advised he has a lot of questions.  He will talk to Mark Moran prior to the budget.   
 
Lincoln advised in years past, when it came budget time Council would highlight the items they 
would like to see get done this year.  He felt having the big list was helpful.   
 
Moran advised if we were to receive the grant for Third and Rives, we are in the position to build it 
next season.   
 
Moran reported Amtrak is still in negotiations with the host railroads.  They are within 30 days of 
having that completed.  They were unable to give any information as far as a schedule.   
 
Roll Call :  AYES: Greene, Kieffer, Lincoln, Painter, Bernstein, Fach, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
   
  The motion carried.   
 
 
14C-0017 – WARRANTS 
 
Motion :  Fach moved, seconded by Painter, to approve the Warrants as presented.   
 
Discussion :  None.   
 
Roll Call :  AYES:  Lincoln, Painter, Bernstein, Fach, Greene, Renner 
  NAYS: None 
  ABSTAIN:  Kieffer 
       
  The motion carried.   
 
14C-0018 – ALDERPERSONS’ COMMENTS 
 
Capital Improvement Plan  – Lincoln stated he personally likes to see a bigger list presented.  It 
shows we are thinking ahead vs. projects that just come up out of the blue.  It is nice to see it 
thought out and to see each department thinking about what they need to enhance the town.   
 
Water Break  – Council commended all who were involved with the recent water break.  A great 
job was done by all.   

Page 6 of 41



Regular Board Meeting     13 January 2014 
 

5 

 
 
Prospect Street – Lincoln advised there is a large hole on Prospect Street that was dug over a 
month ago which he believes was dug by NICOR.  He questioned if there was any word as to 
when it might be repaired.  Moran advised he would follow up on it.   
 
Thank you  – Painter thanked all for their work on the water main break and dealing with the 
snow and cold weather.  She is grateful to have those people and appreciates the work they do.   
 
14C-0019 – CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT  
 
Budget – Moran presented the budget schedule.  He asked Council to review and let him know if 
there were any conflicts.  He will be distributing expense budget worksheets to staff next week.  
The first work session is scheduled for March 10.   
 
Deer Committee  – The Deer Committee will meet at 8:30, tomorrow, January 14, 2014, to 
discuss the survey results.  They will have a report for the next meeting.   
 
City Hall Project – The City Hall Project continues to move along.  The furniture will be delivered 
Wednesday.  The carpet installation started today.  We are looking to move in in late February.   
 
14C-0020 – MAYOR’S REPORT 
 
Thank you  – Mayor Renner thanked the Public Works and Water Departments for their work 
during this nasty winter with ice and snow.  
 
14C-0021 – MOTION FOR EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 
Motion : Lincoln moved, seconded by Painter, to recess to Executive Session to discuss the 
following: 
 

• Pending, probable or imminent litigation, Section 2 (c) (11) 
• Review of Executive Session Minutes, Section 2 (c) (21) 

 
Discussion :  None. 
 
Roll Call :  AYES: Lincoln, Painter, Bernstein, Fach, Greene, Kieffer, Renner 
  NAYS: None 
    
   The motion carried.    
 
The meeting recessed at 6:59 p.m. 
 
The meeting reconvened at 7:42 p.m. 
 
14C-0022 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON PENDING LITIGATION 
 
Motion :  Kieffer moved, seconded by Painter, to approve the Memorandum of Agreement aimed 
at settling Case No. 11MR-33 subject to finalization.    
 
Discussion : None.          
 
Roll Call :  AYES: Fach, Greene, Kieffer, Lincoln, Painter, Bernstein, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
   
  The motion carried.   
 
 

Page 7 of 41



Regular Board Meeting     13 January 2014 
 

6 

14C-0022 - ADJOURNMENT 
 
Motion :  Painter moved, seconded by Kieffer, to adjourn.   
 
Discussion :  None.   
 
Roll Call :  AYES: Kieffer, Lincoln, Painter, Bernstein, Fach, Greene, Renner 
  NAYS: None 
            
  The motion carried. 
                       
The meeting adjourned at 7:44 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
Mary Beth Hyde 
City Clerk 

Page 8 of 41



        

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO: Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 
 
FROM: Mary Beth Hyde, City Clerk   
 
DATE:  January 27, 2014 
 
RE:  Review of Executive Session Minutes 
 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
As I am sure you are all aware, municipalities are required to meet at least twice per year to 
review minutes of all closed sessions.  I have attached a list of all closed session minutes.  I have 
also included a list under Schedule “C” which lists all recordings of Executive Sessions which no 
longer need to be maintained.   
 
Please advise if you would like to have any of these minutes opened for public inspection.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 9 of 41



RESOLUTION  No. R.14.02 
 

 WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council of the City of Galena have met from 
time to time in executive session for purposes authorized by the Illinois Open Meetings 
Act; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, as required by the Act, the City Clerk has kept written minutes of all 
such executive sessions; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to the requirements of  the Public Act (Ch. 5, Act 120, sec. 
1-6), the Mayor and Council have met in closed session to review all closed session 
minutes; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, they have determined that a need for confidentiality still exists as to 
the executive session minutes from the meetings set forth in Schedule “A” attached 
hereto; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, they have further determined that the minutes of the meetings listed 
on Schedule “B” attached hereto no longer require confidential treatment and should be 
made available for public inspection; 
 
 WHEREAS, they have further determined that the tapes of the meetings listed 
on Schedule “C” attached hereto are no longer required to be maintained.   
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and City Council of the 
City of Galena, County of Jo Daviess, Illinois, as follows: 
 
 SECTION I:  The Executive Session Minutes from these meetings set forth on 
Schedule “B” attached hereto are hereby released. 
 
 SECTION II:  The City Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to make said 
minutes available for inspection and copying in accordance with the standing 
procedures of the Clerk’s office. 
 
 SECTION III:  This resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its 
passage. 
 
Passed and approved this 27th day of January 2014 by the Galena City Council. 
 
 
AYES:  
  
NAYS:  None 
 
ABSENT:  None 
 
 
 
__________________________________ 
             Terry Renner, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_________________________________ 
         Mary Beth Hyde, City Clerk 

Page 10 of 41



1982 1987 1988 1989 1990 1991 1992 1993 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001

25-Jan-82 23-Feb-87 25-Jan-88 23-Jan-89 8-Jan-90 1-Feb-91 27-Jan-92 11-Jan-93 10-Jan-94 9-Jan-95 8-Jan-96 13-Jan-97 12-Jan-98 11-Jan-99 10-Jan-00 8-Jan-01
22-Mar-82 13-Apr-87 22-Feb-88 12-Mar-89 22-Jan-90 11-Feb-91 10-Feb-92 19-Jan-93 24-Jan-94 23-Jan-95 22-Jan-96 27-Jan-97 26-Jan-98 25-Jan-99 24-Jan-00 22-Jan-01
10-May-82 27-Jul-87 6-Jun-88 5-Jun-89 12-Feb-90 11-Mar-91 24-Feb-92 25-Jan-93 14-Feb-94 13-Mar-95 12-Feb-96 10-Feb-97 9-Feb-98 8-Feb-99 14-Feb-00 12-Feb-01
24-May-82 10-Aug-87 13-Jun-88 12-Jun-89 26-Feb-90 25-Mar-91 23-Mar-92 1-Feb-93 28-Feb-94 26-Mar-95 26-Feb-96 24-Feb-97 23-Feb-98 22-Feb-99 28-Feb-00 26-Feb-01
23-Aug-82 28-Sep-87 12-Sep-88 26-Jun-89 12-Mar-90 13-May-91 30-Mar-92 8-Feb-93 14-Mar-94 27-Mar-95 11-Mar-96 3-Mar-97 9-Mar-98 1-Mar-99 13-Mar-00 26-Feb-01
27-Sep-82 12-Oct-87 24-Oct-88 10-Jul-89 26-Mar-90 20-May-91 6-Apr-92 12-Feb-93 28-Mar-94 28-Mar-95 25-Mar-96 10-Mar-97 23-Mar-98 8-Mar-99 27-Mar-00 12-Mar-01
25-Oct-82 14-Dec-87 14-Nov-88 24-Jul-89 9-Apr-90 28-May-91 13-Apr-92 22-Feb-93 11-Apr-94 10-Apr-95 8-Apr-96 24-Mar-97 13-Apr-98 22-Mar-99 3-Apr-00 26-Mar-01
8-Nov-82 28-Nov-88 28-Aug-89 1-May-90 30-May-91 27-Apr-92 8-Mar-93 25-Apr-94 13-Apr-95 18-Apr-96 14-Apr-97 20-Apr-98 29-Mar-99 10-Apr-00 9-Apr-01

12-Dec-88 25-Sep-89 8-May-90 4-Jun-91 11-May-92 22-Mar-93 9-May-94 8-May-95 22-Apr-96 12-May-97 27-Apr-98 12-Apr-99 18-Apr-00 23-Apr-01
1983 27-Dec-88 10-Oct-89 25-Jun-90 10-Jun-91 26-May-92 29-Mar-93 27-Jun-94 15-May-95 9-May-96 9-Jun-97 11-May-98 26-Apr-99 24-Apr-00 14-May-01

23-Oct-89 23-Jul-90 24-Jun-91 8-Jun-92 8-Apr-93 11-Jul-94 22-May-95 13-May-96 23-Jun-97 26-May-98 10-May-99 8-May-00 29-May-01
12-Dec-83 13-Nov-89 13-Aug-90 22-Jul-91 22-Jun-92 12-Apr-93 14-Jul-94 12-Jun-95 27-May-96 14-Jul-97 8-Jun-98 24-May-99 22-May-00 11-Jun-01

27-Nov-89 27-Aug-90 12-Aug-91 13-Jul-92 26-Apr-93 25-Jul-94 26-Jun-95 11-Jun-96 21-Jul-97 22-Jun-98 28-Jun-99 12-Jun-00 25-Jun-01
1984 11-Dec-89 8-Oct-90 9-Sep-91 27-Jul-92 10-May-93 8-Aug-94 10-Jul-95 24-Jun-96 24-Jul-97 13-Jul-98 12-Jul-99 26-Jun-00 9-Jul-01

26-Dec-89 16-Oct-90 23-Sep-91 10-Aug-92 10-May-93 22-Aug-94 24-Jul-95 8-Jul-96 28-Jul-97 27-Jul-98 26-Jul-99 10-Jul-00 23-Jul-01
9-Apr-84 26-Nov-90 28-Oct-91 20-Aug-92 24-May-93 12-Sep-94 21-Aug-95 22-Jul-96 11-Aug-97 10-Aug-98 9-Aug-99 24-Jul-00 13-Aug-01

29-May-84 10-Dec-90 11-Nov-91 24-Aug-92 27-May-93 26-Sep-94 28-Aug-95 12-Aug-96 18-Aug-97 24-Aug-98 23-Aug-99 14-Aug-00 27-Aug-01
11-Jun-84 25-Nov-91 14-Sep-92 14-Jun-93 10-Oct-94 11-Sep-95 26-Aug-96 25-Aug-97 14-Sep-98 31-Aug-99 28-Aug-00 10-Sep-01
25-Jun-84 9-Dec-91 28-Sep-92 28-Jun-93 10-Oct-94 25-Sep-95 9-Sep-96 8-Sep-97 28-Sep-98 13-Sep-99 11-Sep-00 24-Sep-01
23-Jul-84 23-Dec-91 12-Oct-92 12-Jul-93 24-Oct-94 9-Oct-95 23-Sep-96 22-Sep-97 12-Oct-98 27-Sep-99 25-Sep-00 8-Oct-01

12-Nov-84 26-Oct-92 26-Jul-93 24-Oct-94 23-Oct-95 14-Oct-96 13-Oct-97 15-Oct-98 11-Oct-99 9-Oct-00 22-Oct-01
14-Jan-84 9-Nov-92 3-Aug-93 1-Nov-94 13-Nov-95 28-Oct-96 27-Oct-97 26-Oct-98 25-Oct-99 23-Oct-00 12-Nov-01

23-Nov-92 9-Aug-93 14-Nov-94 20-Nov-95 25-Nov-96 10-Nov-97 9-Nov-98 8-Nov-99 13-Nov-00 26-Nov-01
1985 14-Dec-92 23-Aug-93 28-Nov-94 27-Nov-95 9-Dec-96 24-Nov-97 23-Nov-98 22-Nov-99 27-Nov-00 10-Dec-01

28-Dec-92 13-Sep-93 5-Dec-94 11-Dec-95 23-Dec-96 8-Dec-97 14-Dec-98 13-Dec-99 11-Dec-00 26-Dec-01
28-Jan-85 27-Sep-93 12-Dec-94 26-Dec-95 8-Dec-97 28-Dec-98 28-Dec-99 27-Dec-00
25-Feb-85 11-Oct-93 15-Dec-94
24-Jun-85 25-Oct-93 27-Dec-94

8-Oct-85 8-Nov-93 27-Dec-94
22-Nov-93

1986 13-Dec-93

13-Jan-86
24-Feb-86
24-Mar-86
28-Apr-86

20-May-86
12-May-86
27-May-86

8-Sep-86

Page 11 of 41



2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013

14-Jan-02 13-Jan-03 12-Jan-04 10-Jan-05 23-Jan-06 8-Jan-07 11-Feb-08 26-Jan-09 11-Jan-10 14-Feb-11 9-Jan-12 14-Jan-13
28-Jan-02 27-Jan-03 26-Jan-04 24-Jan-05 27-Feb-06 12-Feb-07 24-Mar-08 9-Feb-09 25-Jan-10 14-Mar-11 13-Feb-12 28-Jan-13
11-Feb-02 10-Feb-03 9-Feb-04 14-Feb-05 13-Mar-06 26-Mar-07 14-Apr-08 9-Mar-09 8-Feb-10 28-Mar-11 27-Feb-12 25-Feb-13
25-Feb-02 24-Feb-03 23-Feb-04 28-Feb-05 27-Mar-06 9-Apr-07 28-Apr-08 23-Mar-09 22-Mar-10 4-Apr-11 12-Mar-12 11-Mar-13
11-Mar-02 10-Mar-03 22-Mar-04 14-Mar-05 10-Apr-06 23-Apr-07 23-Jun-08 13-Apr-09 26-Apr-10 11-Apr-11 26-Mar-12 28-May-13
25-Mar-02 24-Mar-03 15-Mar-04 28-Mar-05 24-Apr-06 29-May-07 14-Jul-08 27-Apr-09 12-Jul-10 23-May-11 2-Apr-12 10-Jun-13

8-Apr-02 7-Apr-03 22-Mar-04 11-Apr-05 8-May-06 25-Jun-07 11-Aug-08 11-May-09 26-Jul-10 27-Jun-11 9-Apr-12 12-Aug-13
22-Apr-02 14-Apr-03 1-Apr-04 25-Apr-05 22-May-06 23-Jul-07 25-Aug-08 26-May-09 9-Aug-10 22-Aug-11 23-Apr-12 9-Sep-13

13-May-02 28-Apr-03 5-Apr-04 9-May-05 12-Jun-06 13-Aug-07 6-Oct-08 8-Jun-09 23-Aug-10 12-Sep-11 14-May-12 23-Sep-13
21-May-02 6-May-03 12-Apr-04 13-Jun-05 26-Jun-06 27-Aug-07 22-Dec-08 22-Jun-09 13-Sep-10 11-Oct-11 29-May-12 9-Dec-13
28-May-02 12-May-03 26-Apr-04 25-Jul-05 24-Jul-06 10-Sep-07 13-Jul-09 27-Sep-10 11-Jun-12
10-Jun-02 27-May-03 10-May-04 22-Aug-05 14-Aug-06 24-Sep-07 27-Jul-09 25-Oct-10 9-Jul-12
24-Jun-02 9-Jun-03 24-May-04 12-Sep-05 28-Aug-06 8-Oct-07 10-Aug-09 8-Nov-10 23-Jul-12

8-Jul-02 23-Jun-03 14-Jun-04 26-Sep-05 11-Sep-06 22-Oct-07 24-Aug-09 22-Nov-10 13-Aug-12
22-Jul-02 14-Jul-03 30-Jun-04 10-Oct-05 13-Nov-06 13-Nov-07 14-Sep-09 27-Aug-12

12-Aug-02 28-Jul-03 12-Jul-04 24-Oct-05 27-Nov-06 10-Dec-07 28-Sep-09 10-Sep-12
26-Aug-02 11-Aug-03 26-Jul-04 14-Nov-05 26-Dec-06 13-Oct-09 24-Sep-12
9-Sep-02 25-Aug-03 9-Aug-04 14-Nov-05 23-Nov-09 22-Oct-12

23-Sep-02 8-Sep-03 23-Aug-04 12-Dec-05 28-Dec-09 12-Nov-12
14-Oct-02 22-Sep-03 13-Sep-04 27-Dec-05
28-Oct-02 13-Oct-03 27-Sep-04
11-Nov-02 27-Oct-03 25-Oct-04
25-Nov-02 10-Nov-03 11-Oct-04

9-Dec-02 24-Nov-03 8-Nov-04
16-Dec-02 10-Dec-03 114-22-04
23-Dec-02 22-Dec-03 12-Dec-04

28-Dec-04

Page 12 of 41



Schedule A 
 
Minutes which the City Council have determined can not be released: 
 
 
All per attached list labeled 
Executive Session Minutes 
01.21.14 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 13 of 41



Schedule B 
 

Minutes which the City Council have determined can be released: 
 

  
 None 
 
  

Page 14 of 41



Schedule C 
 

Tapes which the City Council have determined can be destroyed: 
 
 January 9, 2012 

February 13, 2012 
February 27, 2012 
March 12, 2012 
March 26, 2012 
April 2, 2012 
April 9, 2012 
April 23, 12 
May 14, 2012 
May 29, 2012 
June 11, 2012 
 

  

Page 15 of 41



Page 16 of 41



Page 17 of 41



Page 18 of 41



Page 19 of 41



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        312 ½ North Main Street, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050     •     Facsimile: 815-777-3083     •     www.cityofgalena.org 

 

 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:  Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 

FROM:  Mark Moran, City Administrator   

DATE:  January 22, 2014 

RE:  Deer Committee Survey Report 

 

At the September 23 city council meeting, the Deer Population Control Committee presented a 

status report. Following the review of the report, the council voted to undertake a survey of the 

community in an attempt to gauge the public perception about the deer population in the city.  

The committee reviewed the survey results at their January 14 meeting and would now like 

guidance from the council.  

 

The following documents are attached for the information of the council.   

 

1. Minutes from the January 14, 2014 Deer Population Control Committee meeting 

2. 2013 Deer Survey Results 

3. Map showing responses to survey question 4 by address 

4. Map showing responses to survey question 4 by area  

5. Deer Population Control Permit description 

 

The survey was printed in the October 28 Galena Gazette and was available to print from the 

City of Galena website.  Surveys were received at City Hall from November 1 through November 

30.  A total of 92 surveys were received.  This represents a 5.25% response rate from the 1,750 

households in Galena. 

 

The maps showing the results from question 4, (How many deer have you seen on your 

property in the past month?) led the committee to conclude that the highest concentrations of 

deer are probably north of Franklin Street and west of Dewey Avenue on the west side of the 

river. The results appear to indicate that the local deer population exceeds the healthy deer 

population of 12 per square mile. 

 

The committee would like the council to consider making an application to the Illinois 

Department of Natural Resources (DNR) for a Deer Population Control Permit.  The application 

would request permission to cull 25 deer by police sharpshooter from the area of highest 

concentration.  The permit application would request DNR assistance with determining safe 

locations for shooting.  Under the permit, sharpshooters would be qualified by the DNR and the 

meat would be donated to charity—possibly the Galena Food Pantry.  Based on the experience 

Page 20 of 41



 

of the Galena Territory Association, the cost for removing and processing each deer would be 

approximately $100 ($2,500 for 25 deer).  The permit application would request a culling period 

of January through March, 2015.  A description of the Deer Population Control Permit process is 

attached.   

 

Shooting locations, public notification, and the many other details of the program would be 

described in the permit application.  The committee would return to the council prior to 

submitting the application and/or after approval of the permit to allow for additional review.   

 

After the first season of culling, the committee would revisit the program with the council and 

would likely recommend another survey of the community.  We have discussed the need to 

improve the delivery of the survey to increase the return rate.   

 

Members of the committee are expected to be at the council meeting should you have any 

questions.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

Page 21 of 41



Deer Population Control Committee Meeting    January 14, 2014 

 

1 

MINUTES OF THE DEER POPULATION CONTROL COMMITTEE  
MEETING OF JANUARY 14, 2014 

 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
Chairperson, Jerry Murdock called the meeting to order at 8:30 a.m. in the City Council 
Chambers at 312½ North Main Street on January 14, 2014.   
 
ROLL CALL 
 
Upon roll call the following members were present:  Jerry Murdock, Bill Allen, Bill Salzman, Dave 
Hoeffer, and Ralph Muchow. 
 
Absent: None. 
 
Others in attendance at Table:  Mark Moran, City Administrator  
 
DECLARATION OF A QUORUM 
 
Chairperson Murdock announced a quorum of Committee members present to conduct business. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
   
The minutes of the September 17, 2013 were approved by voice vote.   
 
DISCUSSION OF RECOMMENDATIONS FOR CITY COUNCIL 
 
Moran distributed the results of the community survey regarding the deer population.  He also 
handed out two maps showing the response to survey question 4.  The committee discussed the 
survey results and map.   
 
Murdock expressed some disappointment with the number of survey responses.  There were 92 
total responses.  The committee questioned if the response rate was high enough for the results 
to be considered statistically significant with a low margin of error.  Moran explained that based 
on the number of households in Galena, the 92 responses were not enough to have a high level 
of confidence in the results.  However, he noted, the maps generated from the results do appear 
to tell a story about where deer are being seen in Galena.  He noted only three responses from 
the east side of town—with all three reporting no deer sightings.  The highest concentration of 
responses came from north of Franklin Street and west of Dewey Avenue on the west side of the 
river. That area might be considered a “hot spot” based on the survey.   
 
The committee concluded that they should report the findings to the City Council to see if there is 
support for a limited culling program.  Moran agreed to prepare a report for the January 27 City 
Council meeting explaining the survey results and the desire of the committee to move forward 
with a permit application to the Illinois Department of Natural Resources for culling up to 25 deer 
in the winter of 2015.  Committee members agreed to attempt to attend the council meeting.     
 
 
SCHEDULING OF NEXT MEETING 
 
The committee did not schedule another meeting. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Motion:  Salzman moved, seconded by Muchow to adjourn.   
 
Discussion:  None.    

Page 22 of 41



Deer Population Control Committee Meeting    January 14, 2014 

 

2 

    
Roll Call:  AYES: Hoeffer, Allen, Salzman, Murdock, Muchow 
  NAYS: None 
  Absent: None 
           
  The motion carried.  
    
The meeting adjourned at 9:10 a.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Mark Moran 
 
Secretary 
 

Page 23 of 41



2013 City of Galena Deer Survey Results

Total Responses 92

2. Generally, which of the following best describes your feelings about deer in the City of Galena? (Check one box)

34 36%  I enjoy seeing and having deer around.

33 35%  I enjoy seeing a few deer, but worry about the problems they cause.

27 28%  I generally regard deer as a nuisance.

1 1%  I have no particular feeling about deer.

95 100%

3. Which of the following concerns do you have about deer in the City of Galena? (Check all that apply)

58 21% Deer/vehicle accidents.

56 21% Damage to landscape and garden plants.

39 14% Transmission of disease.

28 10% Damage to ecosystems by over-browsing of native forage plants.

42 15% Decline in deer health due to overpopulation.

45 17% No concerns

3 1% Other (please specify) _______________________________________

271 100%

4. Over the past month, how often have you seen deer on your property?

19 21% A.  Never 

7 8% B.  Once

18 20% C.  Once a week

27 30% D.  Daily

19 21% E.  Several times a day

90 100%

5.       Over the past month, approximately how many total deer have you seen on your property?

20 22% A.  None

35 39% B.  1-10

7 8% C.  11-20

5 6% D.  21-40

10 11% E.  41-60  

12 13% F.  More than 60

89 100%

23 25% A.  Never

3 3% B.  Once

25 27% C.  Occasionally 

29 31% D.  Daily

13 14% E.  Several times a day

93 100%

7.        What types of deer issues have you experienced on your property in 2013?  (Circle all that apply)

19 10% A.  Yard damage

26 14% B.  Vegetables

44 23% C.  Annual plants

58 31% D.  Perennial plants

30 16% E.  Evergreens

9 5% F.  Aggressive deer behavior toward humans

4 2% G.  Aggressive deer behavior toward pets

190 100%

1.  In order to identify specific areas where deer are an issue, please indicate your address (providing your address is required) :

6.       Over the past month, how many times have you seen signs of deer on your property?  (e.g. tracks, damaged plants, scat, etc.)

Page 24 of 41



8.       What is your estimated financial loss in 2013 as a result of deer?

37 45% A.  No loss

21 25% B.  $1-100

15 18% C.  $101-200

4 5% D.  $201-500

6 7% E.  More than $500

83 100%

9.       What measures have you taken to deer-proof your property?  (Circle all that apply)

24 18% A.  Fencing

21 16% B.  Deer-resistant plants

40 30% C.  Repellants/spray

8 6% D.  Visual repellants

7 5% E.  Other

35 26% F.  None

135 100%

10.   While driving in Galena, how often do you encounter deer on the roadway?

9 9% A.  Never

7 7% B.  Once

55 56% C.  Occasionally

14 14% D.  Daily

13 13% E.  Several times a day

98 100%

11.   Have you or has anyone in your household been involved in a deer/vehicle accident in Galena in 2013?

3 3% Yes  

86 97% No

89 100%

12.   Are you aware of residents feeding deer in Galena? (Circle one)

29 35% Yes

55 65% No

84 100%

 A.      Educate residents on deer-resistant landscape plantings.  

47 55% Strongly support

25 29% Moderately support

13 15% Do not support

85 100%

B.      Erecting signs at deer crossings.

63 60% Strongly support

22 21% Moderately support

20 19% Do not support

105 100%

C.      Managing roadside vegetation to increase visibility. 

44 54% Strongly support

26 32% Moderately support

12 15% Do not support

82 100%

D.      Using lethal methods such as rifle sharpshooting to reduce the deer population.

39 45% Strongly support

11 13% Moderately support

37 43% Do not support

87 100%

13.   Communities who have developed deer management plans typically utilize a variety of measures to help minimize conflicts with deer and 

to reduce their population.  Please indicate your level of support for the following:

Page 25 of 41



2013 City of Galena Deer Survey: Hand Written Comments 
 

 

Respondent Address Question Written Comment 

   

910 Ridge St. #4 But on the neighbor's, once or twice.   

   

100 Kelly Lane #10 5x a week.  

   

410 Menominee Dr. #12 Word of mouth. 

   

1044 Elm St. #5 I believe I keep seeing the same 3-5 deer each day.  

   

605 S. Dodge St. #7 Trees. Deer eat at my bird feeder.  They eat what the birds throw out.  

   

517 Wann St. #3 I will see most of the deer in the winter months as they go past my house 

up the hill.  As many as 12 at a time.  

   

430 N. Dodge St. #3 Safety.  I have had deer charge at me.   

 #7 Just had an 8 point buck stamp, snort, and start to charge.   

 #8 Broken bird baths, feeders, rock wall.   

 #9 There are no plants that the babies won't eat. 

 #12 They put out salt licks.   

 #13 A) We found they will eat anything when hungry.  

   

1006 Fulton St. #5 The same 4 every day.   

 #9 Irish Spring soap. 

 #13 D) see attached article on birth control for deer herd.  

   

1004 Park Ave. #12 Had heard of but not seen.   

   

North Hill St. #3 They eat garden & most flower plants last year.  #4 They come at night.  

   

229 Winnebago Dr.  #13 D) Bow and arrow only - in January Doe only.  

   

105 S. High St. #3 Would like to see them left alone! Please try to get rid of the fox!  They 

have killed most of the rabbits in town, many squirrels, and many pet cats.   

 #4 Occasionally.   

 #6 They come late at night.   

 #7  No issues just benefits.  They are beautiful and they eat the apples that fall 

on the ground and keep bees away.  

   

1005 Campbell St. #3 Took bird feeder down as deer were eating all the seeds. 

   

  

Page 26 of 41



Respondent Address Question Written Comment 

   

421 N . Dodge St. #3 Deer are too friendly they are not afraid of humans I have been working out 

in my yard and I can tell them to leave and they don't. 

 #12 Any one feeding birds are feeding the deer too.   

 #13 B)  This will not do any good because in our neighborhood they cross where 

they want to even walk up and down the middle of the street. 

   

814 Young St. #3 There are also foxes, ground hogs, raccoons and various other creatures 

and they were here first!!   

   

519 S. Bench St. #3 I do have picture taken in July.   

   

513 S. West St. #7 None.   

   

3 Gear St. #13 Never rifle shooting in town - if needed only bow and arrow.   

   

109 Kelly Ln.  #4 They come in the dark of night or early morning. 

 #7 Ate all hostas at far back of garden. 

 #10 Between Irvine St. and Summit St. the green area behind 900 Ridge St. and 

west of Assisted Living.  July, August, September. In early Spring there were 

several daily in the large green space between Kelly & Franklin St. 

 #13 Does not address the vegetable issue.  Deer regularly ate the tops of all my 

tomatoes and all my orange sweet peppers, greatly reduced yield. 

   

253 Council Fire Cir. #3 A safety issues for children playing outside.   

 #12 I stopped feeding birds because the deer ruined bird feeders and broke my 

bird bath 

   

424 Franklin St.  #8 Hard to say - perennial plants they will probably come back.   

 #10 They jump over the fence.   

 #13 A) I planted my garden twenty years ago and deer damage only in the last 

three years. 

   

732 Dewey #13 D) We get more pleasure seeing der than the minimal loss of plants in our 

yard.  

   

732 Dewey #3 We are not planting things deer don't like.  #5 Same ones a doe and two 

fawns. #6 We love the deer.  

   

302 Grant Ct. #3 Defecating in my yard.   

 #9 Unsuccessfully yelling at them from my deck to scare them away.   

 #12 Not intentionally. 

   

400 N. Dodge St. #7 None. 

   

Page 27 of 41



Respondent Address Question Written Comment 

   

900 Alexander #7 Trees & shrubs. 

   

241 Council Fire Cir. #13 Turkeys are a much worse problem than the deer. 

   

704 Elk St. #12 Anyone with a bird feeder. 

   

623 S. Prospect St. #7 None. 

   

911 N. Division St. #5 Two to eight deer at a time several times a day.    

 #13 A)  Deer still like deer resistant plants. 

 #13 B-C) Will help decrease accidents but will not help the damage that the 

deer are causing. 

   

703 Franklin St.  #13 Fulton Street is a real issue for deer crossing at all areas all times of the day. 

   

215 S. Prospect St.  #13 B) Silly.  

   

226 S. High St. #1 There is NO issue.   

 #4 Not on my property but on the hill.   

 #7 None.   

 #13 B) Do the deer read the sign and know they should cross there.  If people 

don't like living in the country, where you have deer, they should move to 

the city.  The beauty of rural areas is the wildlife.  We are moving in and 

destroying their habitats.  The white man did the same to the Indians and 

buffalo.  Have we become so superior, that we destroy everything in our 

paths.  

   

701 Dewey Ave. #13 I think it's important to note that my answers to this survey would be 

significantly different if I had filled it out in February or May instead of 

November.  Deer traffic on and behind our property seems to higher, and 

deer more of a nuisance and cause more damage, in winter, late spring, 

and summer.  For example, in winter we generally see deer every day.  

Same in late spring and summer.  In October, November, and December, 

not as many.  Others in the neighborhood and in other parts of town may 

have different experiences.  

   

902 Ridge St. #8 Have no idea.   

 #10 I do not drive.  

   

205 High St. #3 Make a big mess in yard. 

 #7 Bird feeders all ate out of. 

   

  

Page 28 of 41



Respondent Address Question Written Comment 

   

904 Fourth St. #2 For safety on streets.   

 #3 My brother  who deer hunts and lives in the country off of Irish Hollow Rd. 

found blue tongue disease and told me this fall (50) deer were found by 

Drucke's farm near Hanover and over by Stockton and Carroll County. 

 #12 See them eating from people's bird feeders.   

 #13 C) If this means spraying and then it's dead looking otherwise moderate.  

   

225 S. Prospect St. & 

208/210 High St. 

#9 Repellants/sprays very effective for rabbits also.  **see additional 

comments attached (2 pages).      

   

415 Gear St. #3 Ticks!  Lyme Disease!     

 #4 None yet too early in the season.   

 #5 Have had 11-20 during the winter/spring.   

 #8 Experienced the deer coming toward humans earlier this year walking on 

Gear St.   

 #12 If you feed the birds you feed the deer. 

 #13 D)  Too dangerous highly populated.  Would rather bow hunting.  The der 

will empty a birdfeeder very quickly and we have had as many as a dozen or 

so during the winter months.  

   

311 Hill St. #12 If you feed birds you are feeding the deer.     

 #13 D)  Do not support rifle sharpshooting in fear of accidents.  We see deer 

only in the winter when they feed from our bird feeder which is hung 

several feet (6') above the ground and never more than 3 deer. 

   

 

 

Page 29 of 41



Page 30 of 41



Page 31 of 41



Page 32 of 41



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        312 ½ North Main Street, Galena, Illinois 61036 

1 

 

 

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:  Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 

FROM:  Mark Moran, City Administrator   

DATE:  January 23, 2014 

RE:  Sustainability Projects  

 

 

In recent months, individual alderpersons as well as the mayor and city council as a group have 

expressed interest in a variety of sustainability related projects and initiatives.   I thought it would be 

useful to assemble the projects into a list that could be considered by the council as a work plan for 

2014.   

 

The attached list is divided into two groups of projects.  First, projects that our staff would work to 

implement in 2014.  The list is extensive and would require significant effort to complete.  Second, 

projects that would generally require more study to determine if they would be feasible, practical, 

and cost-effective.   

 

I look forward to your discussion and decisions.  Please let me know if you have any questions.   

 

Page 33 of 41



 

 

 2014 My Green Galena Projects
 

Projects Proposed to be Undertaken in 2014 

 

1. Special Events Recycling.  Implement policy to require recycling at all City-permitted events with the City 

providing portable recycling containers.   Containers to be included in the 2014 budget with 

implementation in May 2014.  This project was previously approved by the city council. 

 

2. Downtown Recycling.  Increase the number of containers for recycling in the downtown.  Explore the 

use of a different color lid to make the recycling container more easily identifiable.  Add “My Green 

Galena” and “Recycling” signs to side of each recycling container. 

 

3. Lodging Recycling.  Work with lodging industry to improve recycling and sustainable practices in hotels, 

motels, small inns, and bed and breakfasts. 

 

4. Plastic Bag Reduction.  Revisit with our major retailers the possibilities for reducing the use of plastic 

bags through the use of reusable bags.  Continue to market the use of reusable bags, including the My 

Green Galena bags available at several locations in town.  Encourage the local showing of the “Bag It” 

film to increase awareness of the issue. 

 

5. Recycling Reporting.  Begin reporting of the City website the amount of garbage and recycling collected 

in Galena.  This should help compare Galena to other communities and establish benchmarks for 

gauging performance of recycling initiatives and public education.  Reporting requires regular supply of 

data from our waste and recycling hauler. 

 

6. Business Green Pledge.  Create a “Green Pledge” for businesses that commit to sustainable practices.  

Recognize those businesses that go green. 

 

7. Residential Green Pledge.  Create a green pledge for residents who commit to sustainable practices at 

home.  Explore the possibility of creating a pledge sign-up on the City website. 

 

Projects to be Studied and Considered for the Future  

 

1. Renewable Energy.  Investigate the installation of solar panels on the new City Hall roof and a possible 

grant application for project funding.  

 

2. Green Team.  Consider a My Green Galena committee or team to guide the sustainability process.  The 

team could have representation from City staff and the community.   

 

3. LED Street Lighting.  Continue to explore options for retrofitting existing street lighting, both City-owned 

and Jo Carroll owned lights, with high-efficiency LED.   

 

4. Food Scrap Diversion.  Study options for diverting food scrap/organics from the garbage waste stream as 

a possible way of reducing the amount of waste hauled and landfilled and greenhouse gas pollution.  

Review the City of Dubuque program and results. 

 

5. Mandatory Recycling.  Study the possibility and benefits of mandatory recycling or not permitting 

recyclables in the curbside garbage stream 

Page 34 of 41



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     1

Input Dates: 1/15/2014 - 1/31/2014 Jan 23, 2014  11:12AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

ADVANCE TECHNOLOGIES INC. (119943)

6969 2 Invoice CITY HALL AV EQUIPME 12/12/2013 6,950.00 01.13.820.00

Total ADVANCE TECHNOLOGIES INC. (119943): 6,950.00

AMERICAN TEST CENTER, INC. (118808)

2140029 1 Invoice AERIAL TRUCK TEST 01/06/2014 1,794.00 22.22.929.00

Total AMERICAN TEST CENTER, INC. (118808): 1,794.00

AT & T (LOCAL) (103)

011614 1 Invoice POOL/PHONE 01/16/2014 26.87 59.55.552.00

011614 2 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS/PHONE 01/16/2014 40.62 01.41.552.00

011614 3 Invoice FIRE DEPARTMENT/PHO 01/16/2014 82.29 22.22.552.00

011614 4 Invoice EMS/PHONE 01/16/2014 26.87 12.10.552.00

011614 5 Invoice POLICE/PHONE 01/16/2014 357.56 01.21.552.00

011614 6 Invoice ADMINISTRATION/PHON 01/16/2014 264.30 01.13.552.00

011614 7 Invoice FLOOD CONTROL/PHON 01/16/2014 26.87 20.25.515.00

Total AT & T (LOCAL) (103): 825.38

AT & T LONG DISTANCE (119065)

011514 1 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS/LONG DI 01/15/2014 1.15 01.41.552.00

011514 2 Invoice FIRE DEPARTMENT/LON 01/15/2014 2.62 22.22.552.00

011514 3 Invoice POLICE/LONG DISTANCE 01/15/2014 78.89 01.21.552.00

011514 4 Invoice ADMINISTRATION/LONG  01/15/2014 273.40 01.13.552.00

Total AT & T LONG DISTANCE (119065): 356.06

BEILKE,  EVELYN M. (119948)

011314 1 Invoice CR BALANCE REFUND 01/13/2014 37.72 98.115.0

Total BEILKE,  EVELYN M. (119948): 37.72

BONNELL INDUSTRIES INC. (854)

0150559 1 Invoice EQUIPMENT 01/05/2014 932.75 01.41.614.04

0151151 1 Invoice MISC. VEHICLES 01/14/2014 254.64 01.41.613.12

Total BONNELL INDUSTRIES INC. (854): 1,187.39

BRANDEL, KEITH (1254)

012014 1 Invoice MEALS WHILE ATTENDIN 01/20/2014 64.20 01.21.562.00

Total BRANDEL, KEITH (1254): 64.20

BREATHING AIR SYSTEMS DIVISION (119243)

011514 1 Invoice AIR TEST 01/15/2014 350.00 22.22.652.00

Total BREATHING AIR SYSTEMS DIVISION (119243): 350.00

CARD SERVICE CENTER (119840)

011614 1 Invoice MONITOR STANDS 01/16/2014 95.96 01.13.820.00

011614 2 Invoice ELECTRONICS/NEW CIT 01/16/2014 150.84 01.13.820.00

011614 3 Invoice CITY HALL SIGNS 01/16/2014 465.70 01.13.820.00

Page 35 of 41



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     2

Input Dates: 1/15/2014 - 1/31/2014 Jan 23, 2014  11:12AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

011614 4 Invoice BROCHURE RACK/NEW  01/16/2014 220.25 01.13.820.00

011614 5 Invoice PHOTOSHOP MONTHLY  01/16/2014 21.24 01.16.563.00

011614 6 Invoice MSFT EXCHANGE 01/16/2014 89.25 51.42.929.00

011614 7 Invoice MSFT EXCHANGE 01/16/2014 89.25 51.42.929.00

Total CARD SERVICE CENTER (119840): 1,132.49

CARGILL, INC. (119097)

2901504007 1 Invoice SALT 01/09/2014 1,439.34 01.41.614.07

2901508727 1 Invoice SALT 01/11/2014 1,441.04 01.41.614.07

2901514848 1 Invoice SALT 01/14/2014 1,432.55 01.41.614.07

2901521645 1 Invoice SALT 01/16/2014 1,427.45 01.41.614.07

2901527261 1 Invoice SALT 01/20/2014 1,444.43 01.41.614.07

Total CARGILL, INC. (119097): 7,184.81

COPYWORKS (874)

104704 1 Invoice NEW LETTERHEAD 01/17/2014 69.97 01.21.554.00

Total COPYWORKS (874): 69.97

DOIG, KATHLEEN (119339)

426830 1 Invoice MARKET HOUSE RESTR 01/21/2014 235.00 01.13.511.06

Total DOIG, KATHLEEN (119339): 235.00

DUBUQUE FIRE EQUIPMENT, INC. (631)

91007 1 Invoice VEHICLE OPERATIONS 12/20/2013 189.75 22.22.655.00

Total DUBUQUE FIRE EQUIPMENT, INC. (631): 189.75

EJ EQUIPMENT, INC. (119950)

0060292 1 Invoice SWEEPER 01/07/2014 476.83 01.41.613.11

Total EJ EQUIPMENT, INC. (119950): 476.83

FELD FIRE (119879)

0252518 1 Invoice SCBA EQUIPMENT 12/31/2013 776.48 22.22.840.00

0254844 1 Invoice SCBA MASK/MASK BAGS 01/09/2014 500.00 22.22.840.00

Total FELD FIRE (119879): 1,276.48

G & K SERVICES (532)

123113 1 Invoice UNIFORM SERVICES 12/31/2013 512.90 01.41.579.02

Total G & K SERVICES (532): 512.90

GALENA CLIMATE CONTROL STORAGE (119906)

14 1 Invoice MONTHLY RENT FOR ST 02/24/2014 250.00 01.13.820.00

Total GALENA CLIMATE CONTROL STORAGE (119906): 250.00

GALENA FIRE DEPT. (91)

011514 1 Invoice KNOX BOX FOR NEW CIT 01/15/2014 309.19 01.13.820.00

Page 36 of 41



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     3

Input Dates: 1/15/2014 - 1/31/2014 Jan 23, 2014  11:12AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total GALENA FIRE DEPT. (91): 309.19

GALL'S, INC. (712)

001432937 1 Invoice UNIFORMS/CHUCK 01/02/2014 266.50 01.21.471.15

Total GALL'S, INC. (712): 266.50

HEALTHCARE SERVICE CORPORATION (118931)

010814 1 Invoice HSA/FAMILY/EMPLOYEE  01/08/2014 2,319.00 01.218.0

010814 2 Invoice PPO/BLUE CROSS BLUE  01/08/2014 388.00 01.218.0

010814 3 Invoice HEALTH INSURANCE 01/08/2014 21,909.82 01.13.451.00

010814 4 Invoice WESTEMEIER/INSURAN 01/08/2014 727.24 78.32.464.02

Total HEALTHCARE SERVICE CORPORATION (118931): 25,344.06

HOLLAND HEATING, AIR COND (99)

37420 1 Invoice GARAGE FURNACE 01/07/2014 100.00 01.41.511.00

Total HOLLAND HEATING, AIR COND (99): 100.00

HON COMPANY (119935)

601916 1 Invoice FURNITURE 01/14/2014 37,661.96 01.13.820.00

601917 1 Invoice FURNITURE 01/14/2014 15,826.08 01.13.820.00

Total HON COMPANY (119935): 53,488.04

HUNTINGTON, LORI (120)

012314 1 Invoice FUEL (SPARTA) 01/23/2014 60.00 01.21.655.00

Total HUNTINGTON, LORI (120): 60.00

ILLINOIS STATE POLICE (1152)

123113 1 Invoice BACKGROUND CHECK 12/31/2013 94.50 01.21.549.00

Total ILLINOIS STATE POLICE (1152): 94.50

INT'L ASSOC. CHIEFS OF POLICE (119489)

011514 1 Invoice MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL 01/15/2014 120.00 01.21.561.00

Total INT'L ASSOC. CHIEFS OF POLICE (119489): 120.00

JDWI (235)

39035 1 Invoice SENIOR TRANSPORTATI 12/31/2013 830.00 01.13.542.00

Total JDWI (235): 830.00

JO CARROLL ENERGY, INC. (397)

011514 1 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS/ELECTRI 01/15/2014 384.95 01.41.571.01

011514 2 Invoice PARKS/ELECTRIC 01/15/2014 233.91 17.52.571.01

011514 3 Invoice POOL/ELECTRIC 01/15/2014 262.96 59.55.571.01

012714 1 Invoice ELECTRIC 01/27/2014 708.52 15.41.572.00

Page 37 of 41



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     4

Input Dates: 1/15/2014 - 1/31/2014 Jan 23, 2014  11:12AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total JO CARROLL ENERGY, INC. (397): 1,590.34

JO DAVIESS COUNTY TREASURER (119867)

011614 1 Invoice GIS SUBSCRIPTION 01/16/2014 270.00 01.45.684.00

Total JO DAVIESS COUNTY TREASURER (119867): 270.00

JO DAVIESS CTY GIS DEPT (330)

003818 1 Invoice ZONING MAPS 01/22/2014 200.19 01.16.549.01

Total JO DAVIESS CTY GIS DEPT (330): 200.19

LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC. (627)

9302159493 1 Invoice SUPPLIES 01/08/2014 435.28 01.41.652.00

Total LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC. (627): 435.28

MENARDS (280)

40482 1 Invoice BAG SALT FOR FRANKLI 01/08/2014 391.51 01.41.614.07

Total MENARDS (280): 391.51

MIDWEST BUSINESS PRODUCTS (38)

261012 1 Invoice COPIER 01/22/2014 249.25 01.21.512.03

Total MIDWEST BUSINESS PRODUCTS (38): 249.25

MONROE TRUCK EQUIPMENT, INC. (119653)

1515580 1 Invoice NEW TRUCK EQUIPMEN 01/13/2014 27,360.00 01.41.840.01

5240778 1 Invoice CREDIT 04/19/2013 109.42- 01.41.840.01

Total MONROE TRUCK EQUIPMENT, INC. (119653): 27,250.58

MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - STARCOM (119812)

1225811261 1 Invoice MONTHLY RATE FOR ST 01/01/2014 10.00 01.21.549.00

Total MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - STARCOM (119812): 10.00

PETTY CASH/POLICE DEPT. (163)

012314 1 Invoice MEALS 01/23/2014 28.87 01.21.562.00

012314 2 Invoice WIPER BLADES 01/23/2014 18.79 01.21.513.06

Total PETTY CASH/POLICE DEPT. (163): 47.66

PF PETTIBONE & CO (395)

29643 1 Invoice STICKERS FOR FINE CH 01/20/2014 45.00 01.21.554.00

29678 1 Invoice WRITTEN WARNINGS 01/20/2014 209.35 01.21.554.00

Total PF PETTIBONE & CO (395): 254.35

QUILL CORP. (686)

8586022 1 Invoice OFFICE SUPPLES/ALL 01/10/2014 49.83 01.13.651.02

859973 1 Invoice OFFICE SUPPLIES-ADMI 01/10/2014 18.49 01.13.651.02

Page 38 of 41



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     5

Input Dates: 1/15/2014 - 1/31/2014 Jan 23, 2014  11:12AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total QUILL CORP. (686): 68.32

RUNDE CHEVROLET (420)

296395 1 Invoice 2007 PICKUP 01/13/2014 98.83 20.25.513.00

Total RUNDE CHEVROLET (420): 98.83

STEPHENSON SERVICE CO. (119230)

010114 1 Invoice FUEL 01/01/2014 209.96 17.52.655.03

123113 1 Invoice FUEL 12/31/2013 500.00 01.41.655.00

Total STEPHENSON SERVICE CO. (119230): 709.96

STREICHER'S (396)

I1066554 1 Invoice UNIFORMS/BILL S. 01/03/2014 179.99 01.21.471.15

Total STREICHER'S (396): 179.99

SUPERIOR WELDING SUPPLY (181)

L4066922 1 Invoice WELDING SUPPLIES 01/01/2014 40.00 01.41.652.02

Total SUPERIOR WELDING SUPPLY (181): 40.00

TRI-STATE SCREEN PRINTING (119187)

11689 1 Invoice UNIFORMS/TIM 01/13/2014 9.00 01.21.471.15

Total TRI-STATE SCREEN PRINTING (119187): 9.00

US POSTAL SERVICE (1076)

122013 1 Invoice FIRST CLASS PRESORT  12/20/2013 67.00 51.42.551.00

122013 2 Invoice FIRST CLASS PRESORT  12/20/2013 67.00 52.43.551.00

122013 3 Invoice FIRST CLASS PRESORT  12/20/2013 66.00 13.44.551.00

Total US POSTAL SERVICE (1076): 200.00

VALLEY PERENNIALS (118994)

10761 1 Invoice COUNTRY FAIR SPRUCE  10/07/2013 130.00 17.52.820.06

Total VALLEY PERENNIALS (118994): 130.00

VANCAMP, JOY (119411)

583555 1 Invoice MAPS & DOCUMENT FRA 01/21/2014 659.00 01.13.820.00

Total VANCAMP, JOY (119411): 659.00

VANGUARD COUNTERTOPS, INC. (119494)

37199 1 Invoice TABLE FOR OFFICE 01/02/2014 296.00 22.22.844.04

37211 1 Invoice CABINETS FOR OFFICE 01/10/2014 584.00 22.22.844.04

Total VANGUARD COUNTERTOPS, INC. (119494): 880.00

VERIZON WIRELESS (316)

9717597832 1 Invoice VERIZON JET PACK FOR  01/01/2014 38.01 01.21.652.03

Page 39 of 41



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     6

Input Dates: 1/15/2014 - 1/31/2014 Jan 23, 2014  11:12AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total VERIZON WIRELESS (316): 38.01

VINCENT & SONS, J. P.  (507)

011414 1 Invoice PARKS 01/14/2014 266.00 01.41.614.04

Total VINCENT & SONS, J. P.  (507): 266.00

WAL-MART COMMUNITY (CC) (1258)

011614 1 Invoice OFFICE SUPPLIES 01/16/2014 56.49 01.13.651.02

011614 2 Invoice OFFICE SUPPLIES/POLIC 01/16/2014 74.95 01.21.651.00

011614 3 Invoice HOLIDAY GIVING PROGR 01/16/2014 1,627.11 01.21.919.01

011614 4 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 01/16/2014 26.94 01.41.613.15

011614 5 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 01/16/2014 68.80 01.41.840.01

011614 6 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 01/16/2014 47.76 01.41.653.00

Total WAL-MART COMMUNITY (CC) (1258): 1,902.05

WEX BANK (CONNOCO) (119104)

011714 1 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS-GAS 01/17/2014 302.28 01.41.655.00

011714 2 Invoice PARKS-GAS 01/17/2014 321.22 17.52.655.03

011714 3 Invoice POLICE-GAS 01/17/2014 1,780.83 01.21.655.00

011714 4 Invoice BUILDING-GAS 01/17/2014 51.97 01.46.655.00

Total WEX BANK (CONNOCO) (119104): 2,456.30

WHITE, JUDY (1204)

011514 1 Invoice TURNER HALL JANITOR 01/15/2014 350.00 58.54.536.00

Total WHITE, JUDY (1204): 350.00

WHKS & CO. (119367)

32277 1 Invoice DESIGN 01/06/2014 4,073.15 41.61.860.05

Total WHKS & CO. (119367): 4,073.15

WICKLER, ASHLEY (119949)

011014 1 Invoice DEPOSIT REFUND 01/10/2014 200.00 58.54.929.00

Total WICKLER, ASHLEY (119949): 200.00

ZIER'S TEST LANE (119286)

011514 1 Invoice VEHICLE SAFETY INSPE 01/15/2014 21.50 01.41.613.11

011514 2 Invoice VEHICLE SAFETY INSPE 01/15/2014 21.50 01.41.613.03

011514 3 Invoice VEHICLE SAFETY INSPE 01/15/2014 21.50 01.41.613.15

011514 4 Invoice VEHICLE SAFETY INSPE 01/15/2014 21.00 01.41.613.04

011514 5 Invoice VEHICLE SAFETY INSPE 01/15/2014 21.50 01.41.613.01

011514 6 Invoice VEHICLE SAFETY INSPE 01/15/2014 21.50 01.41.613.06

011514 7 Invoice VEHICLE SAFETY INSPE 01/15/2014 21.50 01.41.613.01

Total ZIER'S TEST LANE (119286): 150.00

Grand Totals: 146,615.04

Report GL Period Summary

Page 40 of 41



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     7

Input Dates: 1/15/2014 - 1/31/2014 Jan 23, 2014  11:12AM

Vendor number hash: 4198569

Vendor number hash - split: 6714642

Total number of invoices: 67

Total number of transactions: 104

Terms Description Invoice Amount Net Invoice Amount

Open Terms 146,615.04 146,615.04

Grand Totals: 146,615.04 146,615.04

Page 41 of 41


	00.00 Agenda 01.27.14
	CALENDAR INFORMATION

	00.0030 Minutes 01.13.14
	02.0032 Executive Session Minute Review
	Memo to CC for ES Review 012714
	Executive Session Min Resolution
	List of Executive Session Minutes 01.21.14
	Sheet1

	SCHEDA0114
	SCHDB0114
	SCHDC0114

	03.0033 Tristate Historical Presentations
	04.0034 Deer Committee Report
	Deer Memo
	January 14 Deer Minutes
	2013 Deer Survey Results
	Deer Survey Results 1
	Deer Survey Results 2

	Deer Survey Map by Address 2013
	Deer Survey Map 2013
	Deer Population Control Permit

	05.0035 2014 Sustainability Projects
	2014 Sustainability Projects
	sustain 2

	06.0036 Warrants 01.27.14



